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Good afternoon;

Please accept this email as a confirmation that the above
noted project proposal falls outside the approved land use
planning regions of both the North Baffin and Keewatin
Regional Land Use Plans, therefore a conformity
determination will not be required.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian

From: Shirley Standafer-Pfister [mailto:shirley@pdiam.com]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:02 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

Subject: RE: 2BE-CHI0813 Water Licence Amendment Application

Greetings, Richard,

I spoke on the phone today with Mr. Aglukark, Director-
Regional Planning, NPC. Mr. Aglukark indicated that he
would correspond with you directly, as there is no
Regional Land-Use Plan in effect for the South Baffin
region where our Chidliak Project is located, and thus no
NPC Conformity check should be required for the Chidliak
amendment.

IT you or Mr. Aglukark require any further information
from me in respect of our water-licence amendment request,

http://indra.web.net:2095/3rdparty/squirrelmail/src/webmail.php 1/5/2009



